Public Document Pack

EaSt - James Ellis
% Head of Legal and Democratic Services

MEETING : LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

VENUE : COUNCIL CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD
DATE : WEDNESDAY 19 OCTOBER 2022

TIME : 10.00 AM

This meeting will be live streamed on the Council’'s Youtube page:
https://www.youtube.com/user/EastHertsDistrict

MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

Councillors R Bolton, S Reed and C Redfern

COMMITTEE OFFICER: MICHELE AVES
01279 502177
Michele.aves@eastherts.gov.uk

This agenda has been printed using 100% recycled paper

www.eastherts.gov.uk


https://www.youtube.com/user/EastHertsDistrict

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

A Member, present at a meeting of the Authority, or any committee,
sub-committee, joint committee or joint sub-committee of the
Authority, with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) in any matter to
be considered or being considered at a meeting:

. must not participate in any discussion of the matter at the
meeting;

. must not participate in any vote taken on the matter at the
meeting;

. must disclose the interest to the meeting, whether registered
or not, subject to the provisions of section 32 of the Localism
Act 2011;

. if the interest is not registered and is not the subject of a

pending notification, must notify the Monitoring Officer of the
interest within 28 days;
e must leave the room while any discussion or voting takes place.

Public Attendance

East Herts Council welcomes public attendance at its meetings and
will provide a reasonable number of agendas for viewing at the
meeting. Please note that there is seating for 27 members of the
public and space for a further 30 standing in the Council Chamber on
a “first come first served” basis. When the Council anticipates a large
attendance, an additional 30 members of the public can be
accommodated in Room 27 (standing room only), again on a “first
come, first served” basis, to view the meeting via webcast.

If you think a meeting you plan to attend could be very busy, you can
check if the extra space will be available by emailing
democraticservices@eastherts.gov.uk or calling the Council on 01279
655261 and asking to speak to Democratic Services.



mailto:democraticservices@eastherts.gov.uk

Audio/Visual Recording of meetings

Everyone is welcome to record meetings of the Council and its
Committees using whatever, non-disruptive, methods you think are
suitable, which may include social media of any kind, such as
tweeting, blogging or Facebook. However, oral reporting or
commentary is prohibited. If you have any questions about this
please contact Democratic Services (members of the press should
contact the Press Office). Please note that the Chairman of the
meeting has the discretion to halt any recording for a number of
reasons, including disruption caused by the filming or the nature of
the business being conducted. Anyone filming a meeting should
focus only on those actively participating and be sensitive to the
rights of minors, vulnerable adults and those members of the public
who have not consented to being filmed.




AGENDA

1.  Appointment of Chairman

2. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

3. Chairman's Announcements

4. Declarations of Interest

To receive any Members' Declarations of Interest.

5. Minutes - 20 September 2022 (Pages 6 - 10)

To approve the Minutes of Previous Sub-Committee meetings:

20 September 2022

6. Summary of Procedure (Pages 11 - 17)

A summary of the procedure to be followed during consideration
of item 7 is attached.

7. Application for a new premises licence for Adnams, 10 High Street,
Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 2LT (22/1189/PL) (Pages 18 -
78)

8. Urgent Business

To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman
of the meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration
and is not likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information.






Agenda Item 5

LS LS

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HELD IN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS,
HERTFORD ON TUESDAY 20 SEPTEMBER
2022, AT 2.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor D Andrews (Chairman)
Councillors N Symonds and C Wilson

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillors Goodeve and Ruffles

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Michele Aves - Democratic
Services Officer
Democratic
Services Officer
Litigation and
Advisory Lawyer
Brad Wheeler - Senior Licensing
and Enforcement
Officer

Peter Mannings

Dimple Roopchand

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Andrew Brown - Applicant

Joe Harvey - Legal
Representative for
the Applicant

Mr Brown - Observer

Mrs Brown - Observer

Page 6



LS

23

24

25

26

27

Jill Chapman - Interested Party

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

It was moved by Councillor Symonds and seconded by
Councillor Wilson, that Councillor Andrews be
appointed Chairman for the meeting. After being put
to the meeting and a vote taken, the motion was
declared CARRIED.

RESOLVED - that Councillor Andrews be
appointed Chairman for the meeting.

APOLOGIES

There were no apologies for absence.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman advised the hearing that Item 8 had
been withdrawn from the agenda.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

MINUTES - 8 AUGUST 2022

It was moved by Councillor Symonds and seconded by
Councillor Wilson that the Minutes of the meeting held
on 8 August 2022 be confirmed as a correct record and
signed by the Chairman. After being put to the
meeting, and a vote taken, the motion was declared
CARRIED.

LS

Page 7



LS

28

29

RESOLVED - that the minutes of the meeting
held on 8 August 2022 be confirmed as a correct
record and signed by the Chairman.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The Chairman referred the hearing to the Summary of
Procedure.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR COPPER
TOD, 48 THE ELMS, HERTFORD, HERTFORDSHIRE, SG13
JUX

The Sub-Committee received a report on the
application for a new premises licence for Audex
Business Services Ltd trading as Copper Tod at 48 The
Elms, Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG13 7UX.

Members of the Sub Committee considered the report
and the evidence presented to the hearing by the
applicant, the applicant’s legal representative and the
objector to the application.

In line with the procedure, Sub Committee members
retired to consider the case. They were accompanied
by the Democratic Services Officer and the Sub-
Committee’s Legal Advisor.

The Sub Committee reconvened in public session to
give its decision.

Page 8

LS



LS

30

31

LS

RESOLVED - that the licence for a New Premises
Licence for Audex Business Services Ltd trading
as Copper Tod, 48 The Elms, Hertford,
Hertfordshire, SG13 7UX be granted subject to
the conditions 1 -12, as agreed between the
applicant and Hertfordshire Constabulary at
Appendix B of the report:

The supply of alcohol (for consumption off the
premises)

Monday - Tuesday  17:00 - 23.00
Wednesday 12:00 - 23:00
Thursday - Friday 17:00 - 23:00
Saturday - Sunday  09:00 - 23:00

Those present were advised that the decision would be
issued in writing, and that there was the right of appeal
within 21 days to the magistrate’s court.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR BRAD
AND DILLS, 14 MARKET PLACE, HERTFORD,
HERTFORDSHIRE, SG14 1DQ

This item was withdrawn from the agenda.

URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

Page 9



LS

The meeting closed at 3.05 pm

Chairman

Date

Page 10

LS



Agenda Iltem 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

EXTRACT FROM RULES OF PROCEDURE

Note — the full Rules of Procedure can be viewed at:

http://democracy.eastherts.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=144&
Year=0

8.0 Procedure at hearing

As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee shall seek to focus the
hearing on the steps needed to promote the particular licensing
objective(s) which has given rise to the specific representation(s)
and will avoid straying into undisputed areas. The hearing is a
discussion lead by the Authority (i.e. the Chairman) with advice
from the Legal Adviser.

8.1 The order of business shall be at the discretion of the Sub-
Committee, but shall normally proceed in accordance with
the following paragraphs.

8.2 The Chairman shall at the beginning of the hearing,
introduce themselves and the Sub-Committee members, ask
the Officers present to introduce themselves before inviting
the parties to the hearing to identify themselves. The
Chairman will then explain to the parties the procedure that
the Sub-Committee intends to follow.

8.3 The Chairman will ask a representative of the Licensing
Authority to introduce the report, and outline the matter
before the Sub-Committee.

8.5 The Parties to a hearing for an application shall usually be
invited to address the Sub-Committee in the following order:

(@) Applicant
(b) Responsible Authority
(c) Other parties

However, this may be varied at the discretion of the

Chairman, if in his/her opinion, this would assist the efficient
business of the Sub-Committee.

Page 11


http://democracy.eastherts.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=144&Year=0
http://democracy.eastherts.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=144&Year=0

8.6 Parties to the hearing shall be entitled to:

(@) give further information in support of their application,
relevant representations or notice (as applicable) in
response to a point upon which the Licensing Authority
has given notice that it requires clarification;

(b) question any other party if given permission by the
Chairman of the Sub-Committee; and

(c) address the Sub-Committee.

8.7 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any question of
any party to the hearing or other person appearing at the
hearing.

8.8 Where there is more than one relevant representation raising
the same or similar grounds, the Sub-Committee shall
request that only one party address them on behalf of the
parties who have made the representations in question.

8.9 Subiject to paragraph 8.10 below, in considering any relevant
representations or notice made by a party to the hearing, the
Sub-Committee may take into account additional
documentary or other information produced by such a party
in support of their application, relevant representations or
notice (as applicable) either submitted at least 24 hours
before the hearing commences or, with the consent of all the
other parties and the Chairman, at the hearing. Where all
the other parties consent the Licensing Sub-Committee has
discretion as to whether to admit additional documentary
evidence or other information at the hearing. If large
documents are submitted on the day then the hearing may
be adjourned at the Chairman’s discretion so that such
documents can be fully considered.

Note - As a matter of good practice, any additional documentation
or other information produced in advance of the hearing date,
should be submitted to the licensing officer no later than two
working days before the hearing.

Page 12



8.10 The Sub-Committee shall disregard any information given or
evidence produced by a party or any person to whom
permission is given to appear at the hearing, which is not
relevant to:

(@) their application, relevant representations or notice (as
applicable); or

(b) the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.11 Hearsay evidence may be admitted before the Sub-
Committee, but consideration shall always be given to the
weight, if any, to be attached to such evidence, depending
upon the circumstances in which it arises.

8.12 The parties to the hearing shall be entitled to make closing
submissions, usually in the following order:

(@) Responsible Authority
(b) Other party
(c) Applicant.

8.13 The Sub-Committee will, after hearing the relevant
representations of the parties to the hearing, withdraw from
the room to make their deliberations.

8.14 The Legal Adviser and the Democratic Services Officer shall
accompany the Sub-Committee when they retire to make
their deliberations.

9.0 Determination of applications
9.1 The Sub-Committee shall give appropriate weight to:

(@) the relevant representations (including supporting
information) presented by all the parties;

(b) national guidance;

(c) the Licensing Authority’s Licensing/Gambling Policy (as
applicable); and

(d) the steps that are necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

9.2 The Sub-Committee shall make its determination:

Page 13



9.3

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.4

10.5

11.0

11.1

Page 14

(a) atthe conclusion of the hearing in accordance with the
relevant Regulations; or
(b) within 5 working days thereafter (all other cases).

The written notice of determination shall be issued by Head
of Housing and Health under delegated authority and will
information regarding the appeals process.

Role of Legal Adviser

The Sub-Committee may seek advice or clarification of any
procedural, technical or legal matter from the Legal Adviser
at any time during the course of the hearing.

The Legal Adviser shall provide the Sub-Committee with any
advice it requires to properly perform its functions, on:

(@) questions of law;

(b) questions of mixed fact and law;

(c) matters of practice and procedure;

(d) the range of options available to the Sub-Committee;

(e) any relevant decisions of courts;

(f)  relevant national guidance or policy;

(g) other issues relevant to the matter before the Sub-
Committee.

The Legal Adviser shall play no part in making findings of
fact, but may assist the Sub-Committee by reminding it of the
evidence taken from his/her own or the Democratic Services
Officer’s notes.

The Legal Adviser may ask questions of witnesses and the
parties in order to clarify the evidence and any issues in the
case. The Legal Adviser is under a duty to ensure that every
case is conducted fairly.

Role of Democratic Services Officer
The Democratic Services Officer’s role is to make a record of

the proceedings, summarise and record decisions and to
provide help and assistance to parties attending hearings.



12.0 Role of Licensing

12.1 The Licensing Officer will present the pertinent facts of the
application and the representations made by parties to the
hearing.

12.2 The Licensing Officer shall provide the Sub-Committee with
any advice it requires to properly perform its functions.

12.3 The Licensing Officer may ask questions of witnesses and
the parties in order to clarify the evidence and any issues in
the case.

13.0 Failure of parties to attend the hearing

13.1 If a party to the hearing has informed the Licensing Authority
that he/she does not intend to attend or be represented at
the hearing, the hearing may proceed in his/her absence and
any properly made written submissions will be considered as
part of the decision making process.

13.2 If a party to the hearing fails to provide notification in
accordance with paragraph 13.1 above, and fails to attend or
be represented at a hearing, the Sub-Committee may:

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public
interest, adjourn the hearing to a specified date; or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence and shall
consider at the hearing, the application, relevant
representations or notice made or submitted by that

party.
14.0 Adjournments

14.1 Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the Sub-
Committee may, where necessary for its consideration of any
relevant representations or notice made by a party to the
hearing, adjourn the hearing to a specified date.

14.2 Where the Sub-Committee adjourns the hearing to a

specified date, it shall forthwith notify the parties to the
hearing of the date, time and place.

Page 15



15.0 Right of Appeal

15.1 The all parties to a hearing have a right of appeal against a
decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days (beginning
with the day on which the applicant was notified of the
decision by the Licensing Authority).

Page 16



Definitions

Term Meaning

Applicant The holder of, or the person seeking the
grant of, a licence, notice or other
permission under the relevant
Legislation.

The premises user in relation to a
temporary event notice (TEN) or
temporary use notice (TUN).

Interest A Disclosable Pecuniary Interest as
defined in the Council’s Members’ Code
of Conduct.

Other parties Any persons making relevant

representations or any person who is
representing such persons.

Licensing Authority East Hertfordshire District Council

Parties to the Hearing | The applicant and any parties that have
made relevant representations or
submitted a valid objection notice.

Relevant Representations (either in support of or
Representations against an application) that relate to one
or more of the licensing objectives. Can
be made by a Responsible Authority or
other party.

Responsible The bodies that must be consulted
Authority regarding certain applications and that
are entitled to make representations to
the Licensing Authority.

Page 17



Agenda ltem 7

East Herts Council Report

Licensing Sub-Committee
Date of Meeting: 19" October 2022

Report by: Jonathan Geall, Head of Housing and Health
Report title:

Application for a new premises licence for Adnams, 10 High Street,

Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 2LT (22/1189/PL)

Ward(s) affected: Bishop’s Stortford - Central

Summary

An application for a new premises licence has been received from
Adnams PLC for premises at 10 High Street, Bishop's Stortford,
Hertfordshire, CM23 2LT. Representations against the application
have been made by a number of interested parties. Where
representations are received against an application, and not
withdrawn, there must be a Licensing Sub-Committee meeting to
decide that application. This report is to inform that decision.

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

(a) The application for a new premises licence be decided.

1.0 Proposal(s)

1.1 Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee should
determine the application to grant a premises licence to
Adnams PLC through consideration of the information
contained in this report and appendices combined with
submissions made at the Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing.

Page 18



2.0 Background

2.1

2.2

2.3

Under the Licensing Act 2003 and the council’s Statement
of Licensing Policy (herein ‘the Policy’) an application for a
new or variation to a licence or certificate is granted by
officers under delegated authority if no valid
representations are received.

Where valid representations are received the council's
discretion is engaged. A Licensing Sub-Committee has the
delegated authority to determine applications for new
and varied licences and certificates. This decision must be
made whilst having regard to the Licensing Objectives,
the council's own Statement of Licensing Policy and to
statutory guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182 of the Licensing Act.

The Licensing Objectives are:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance; and
Protection of children from harm.

3.0 Reason(s)

3.1

3.2

The application for a new premises licence was

submitted by Adnams plc Limited on 24™ August 2022,

The application has been correctly advertised and

consulted upon as required by legislation and
regulations.

The application originally requested the supply of alcohol
for consumption on and off the premises and recorded

music during the following times.

Page 19



Page 20

Licensable Activity Day Hours
originally
applied for
Supply of alcohol
(for consumption on
& off the premises)
Monday - Saturday | 09:00 - 21:00
Recorded Music Sunday 09:00 - 17:00

(Indoors)

Opening times

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

A redacted copy of the application form for a new
premises license is attached as Appendix ‘A’.

Section 18 of the application form asks the applicant to
describe any additional steps they intend to take to
promote the four Licensing Objectives as a result of the

application.

During the 28 day statutory public consultation period
the applicant agreed conditions with Hertfordshire
Police. These conditions are attached as Appendix ‘B’

Prior to the end of the public consultation, following
receipt of some representations against the application,
the applicant amended the application. Of note, the
amendments removed the request for recorded
music and alcohol for consumption on the premises.
In addition the hours were amended as shown below.




Licensable Activity Day Hours as
amended

Supply of alcohol

(for consumption Monday - Saturday | 09:00 - 18:00
off the premises) Sunday 10:00 - 16:00

Opening times

3.7

3.8

3.9

In addition to amendments to the activities and hours the
applicant provided the following additional information:

The deliveries will be once a week; the delivery of pallets
of boxed items (no kegs or casks) will happen on the
street adjacent to the store, where there is ample
parking. We will use an electric pump truck to take the
stock into the courtyard, where it will be stored in the
shop. This activity normally takes us approximatively an
hour.

We will have a recycling bin and a normal waste bin (no
glass bin is required).

Our van will be parked in the pay and display car park.

During the 28 day statutory public consultation period
representations were received from 64 individuals as
interested parties. All the representations are attached as
Appendix ‘C'.

Between them the representations detail that all four of
the Licensing Objectives would be undermined should
the application be granted as originally applied for. None
of the representations were received after the
application was amended.

Page 21



3.10 A plan of the area in which the premises are located is
attached as Appendix ‘D’. This can be used to illustrate
the location of the premises in relation to residents and
other businesses.

Policy and Guidance

3.11 Section 6 of the East Herts ‘Statement of Licensing
Policy’ (herein ‘the Policy’) details definitions of premises
and location and operation of premises (differentiating
between Town Centre locations and other areas). Under
this section of the Policy the operation of Adnams would
be ‘Off-licence’.

3.12 The proposed premises are within the area designated as
a Town Centre’ in section 7.0 of the Policy.

3.13 The table at 6.9 of the Policy details the council’s
approach to hours for licensed premises when it has
received relevant representations to an application.
Notwithstanding that each application is considered on
its own merits, the following hours would normally be
granted to a ‘Off-licence’ in this type of location when
valid and relevant representations have been received:

Will generally be granted alcohol sales no later than
midnight.

3.14 Section 8 of the Policy states that:

8.1  The Licensing Authority must carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the four
Licensing Objectives, each of which has equal
importance:

e the prevention of crime and disorder,

Page 22



e public safety,
e the prevention of public nuisance, and
e the protection of children from harm.

8.2 Itisrecognised that the licensing function is only
one means of securing the delivery of the above
objectives and should not therefore be seen as a
means for solving all local problems. The Licensing
Authority will therefore continue to work in
partnership with all stakeholders and partners
towards the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

3.15 Paragraphs 8.6 to 8.39 of the Policy contain information
on how the council considers applications in respect of
each of the Licensing Objectives.

3.16 The Home Office issued ‘Guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003’ (herein ‘the Guidance’)
states at paragraph 9.37 and 9.38 that:

9.37 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek
to focus the hearing on the steps considered
appropriate to promote the particular Licensing
Objective or objectives that have given rise to the
specific representation and avoid straying into
undisputed areas. A responsible authority or other
person may choose to rely on their written
representation. They may not add further
representations to those disclosed to the applicant prior
to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing
representation and should be allowed sufficient time to
do so, within reasonable and practicable limits.

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting
the Licensing Objectives in the overall interests of the
local community, the Licensing Sub-Committee must
give appropriate weight to:

Page 23



3.17

3.18

e the steps that are appropriate to promote the
Licensing Objectives;

e the representations (including supporting
information) presented by all the parties;

e this Guidance;

e jts own statement of licensing policy.

Paragraphs 9.42-9.44 of the Guidance deal with how to
determine actions that are appropriate for the promotion
of the Licensing Objectives.

If Members are minded to impose conditions to mitigate
concerns regarding the undermining of the Licensing
Objectives, then Chapter 10 of the Guidance deals with
conditions attached to premises licences. Paragraphs
10.8-10.10, 10.13-10.15 would be particularly relevant
along with the East Herts ‘Pool of Model Conditions’.

Officer observations

Page 24

3.19

3.20

3.21

During discussions held between officers and the
applicant, the applicant explained that they had applied
for recorded music to allow them to play background
music in the shop. Background music is not a licensable
activity under the Licensing Act 2003 and therefore does
not require ‘record music’ to be on the licence.

Furthermore, the applicant explained that on premises
sales of alcohol were requested to allow 6-8 ‘tastings’ per
year when people would book and pay to attend the
events. As such the applicant decided to remove ‘on
sales’ from the application to avoid any further ambiguity
regarding the purpose of the application.

The applicant believes that the purpose of the application
has been misunderstood and chose to amend the



application to address residents’ concerns. Some of the
representations refer to the premises as becoming a ‘bar’
or ‘pub’ which the applicant has stated was never the
purpose of the application.

3.22 Representations were received from 64 individuals, with
the majority being in the form of a petition. It is unclear
whether the people that completed the petition had
viewed the notice of application at the premises or
online. Many people have simply detailed one or more of
the Licensing Objectives as their concern giving no
additional information to support their positions.

3.23 The Licensing Authority has attempted to contact every
person whose contact details have been submitted as
making a representation against the application. Emails
have been sent regarding the amendments to the
application and the conditions agreed by the applicant.
Unfortunately, due to the difficulty in reading some of
the email addresses 11 emails were undeliverable. In
addition to this four individuals gave no contact details at
all.

3.24 Contact has been attempted with those that did not give
reasons for making a representation and have simply
listed one or more Licensing Objective, so that they had
the opportunity to explain their concerns in support of
their representation.

3.25 Efforts have been made to clarify the contact details of
those included on the petition with the interested party
that supplied the document. At the time of drafting the
report no additional contact details had been received.

3.26 Following the initial attempts to contact individuals five
representations were withdrawn.

Page 25



Page 26

3.27 When considering the weight to attach to the names on
the petition members should consider a number of
factors:

e only 13 individuals have provide their addresses.

Whilst people are not required to live in the vicinity
to make representation, addresses allow members
to know the proximity of those objecting in order to
form a view on the likelihood that they will be
affected

four individuals have not provided any contact
details at all

it is unclear what those signing were told before
being asked to complete it

a number of the individuals on the petition have
listed one or more of the licensing objectives but
with no supporting reasons for why this premises, if
granted a licence, would undermine them.

3.28 Although members will have read all of the
representations, it is considered helpful to group the
reasons for representations being made under the
headings of the four Licensing Objectives. Reasons
should be linked to the operation of this specific
premises and the likelihood of the premises licence, if
granted, failing to promote the licensing objectives.

3.29

Prevention of crime and disorder - reasons given by
those making representation. Note: the representations
are simply repeated without officers offering any
comment on the veracity of points made:

e national statistics showing a correlation between

alcohol and crime. Bishop's Stortford has one of the
highest crime rates in the county. ASB is fueled by the
sale of alcohol

the Police service in under resourced

a reference to another licensed premises in the area
and problems associated with it



e comments regarding the sale of alcohol for
consumption on and off the premises

e no doubt that a new alcohol outlet would contribute
to the increasing crime rate

e incidents witnessed requiring Police attendance

e increased sale of alcohol with easier access will cause
more ASB and crime.

3.30 Inrelation to the prevention of crime and disorder
objective, officers would make the following observations
regarding the reasons given in representations:

e whilst nationally there is a correlation between

alcohol and crime

e Police resourcing is a matter specifically excluded
from being a consideration when reaching licensing
decisions. This is a matter for the Police and Central
Government to consider

e references to issues caused by other licensed
premises in the area are not directly relevant to these
premises. The premises named has a significantly
different licence to the one applied for by Adnams as
it allows on-sales of alcohol and regulated
entertainment until the early hours of the morning.

e any reference to issues linked to the consumption of
alcohol on the premises should be disregarded as this
is no longer part of the application

e thereis no reason to believe that the responsible sale
of alcohol is likely to contribute to crime and disorder
and so a licence should not be granted as requested
only if members do not believe the applicant will
trade responsibly

e acomment was made regarding ‘easier access' to
alcohol but there is no explanation as to why these
premises would allow ‘easier access'.

Page 27



Page 28

3.31

3.32

3.33

3.34

3.35

The Home Office ‘Revised Guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003’ state in relation to the
prevention of crime and disorder objective:

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main
source of advice on crime and disorder.

The Police were consulted as part of the application and
agreed conditions with the applicant that they believed
would mean that the granting of the licence, as
requested, would not undermine the Licensing
Objectives. These conditions were agreed prior to the
applicant amending the application to remove certain
licensable activities and shortening the hours of trading
meaning that the Police were satisfied that the crime and
disorder objective would not have been undermined
even with the premises open later and allowing alcohol
to be consumed on the premises and regulated
entertainment.

Members may wish to question any interested parties
present at the hearing to clarify their specific concerns
regarding the undermining of the crime and disorder
objective should a licence be granted.

Public safety - reasons given by those making
representation. Note: the representations are simply
repeated without officers offering any comment on the
veracity of points made
e |ocation. On a corner with narrow pavements
e deliveries. How they will be made and where, narrow
street, illegal parking, danger to pedestrians
(including children)
e Dins. Location, access and bottles.

In relation to the public safety objective, officers would



make the following observations.

3.36 Inresponse to these concerns the applicant has stated:

The deliveries will be once a week; the delivery of pallets of
boxed items (no kegs or casks) will happen on the street
adjacent to the store, where there is ample parking. We
will use an electric pump truck to take the stock into the
courtyard, where it will be stored in the shop. This activity
normally takes us approximatively an hour.

We will have a recycling bin and a normal waste bin (no
glass bin is required).
Our van will be parked in the pay and display car park.

3.37 These measures appear to address the issues raised but
members may wish to question the applicant regarding
how they are confident that they can ensure that these
steps will happen. Members may consider conditions
regarding these issues if they believe it is necessary. East
Herts Council's ‘Pool of Model Conditions’ contains
sections relating to deliveries and rubbish which may be
of assistance.

3.38 The Home Office ‘Revised Guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003’ state in relation to the
public safety objective:

Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of
those using their premises, as a part of their duties under the
2003 Act.

3.39 Prevention of public nuisance - reasons given by those
making representation. Note: the representations are
simply repeated without officers offering any comment
on the veracity of points made:

e noise from deliveries, music noise and customers

Page 29



Page 30

references to the premises being a pub and
disturbance from this type of venue already
smoking

noise from customers of other venues.

3.40 |Inrelation to the prevention of public nuisance objective,
officers would make the following observations regarding
the reasons given in representations:

the noise from deliveries has been addressed by the
applicant already but they may be willing to agree
conditions regarding the time deliveries can be made
and how, if members believe it is necessary
reference to music noise is no longer relevant as the
application does not request any form of regulated
entertainment

the hours applied for are normal shop hours so it is
unlikely that customer noise will be an issue. The
comments relating to customer noise seem
concerned with late night noise when these premises
will be closed

references to the premises being a pub or bar are
not relevant as the application only seeks permission
to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises

any noise created by customers of other venues,
particularly those of a different nature to this
premises, are not relevant

members may wish to ask the applicant what
arrangement will be made for staff that wish to
smoke during their breaks

members may wish to ask any interested parties that
live in this building how they believe this premises
will create public nuisance more than any previous
occupants? These points can then be addressed by



3.41

3.42

3.43

the applicant and appropriate amendments made, if
any are considered necessary.

The Home Office ‘Revised Guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003’ state in relation to the
public nuisance objective:

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible
authorities, through representations, to consider what
constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific
premises licences and club premises certificates. It is
therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible
authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at
the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable.
The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution,
noxious smells and litter.

Protection of children from harm - reasons given by
those making representation. Note: the representation
are simply repeated without officers offering any
comment on the veracity of points made:
e not related to protecting children from harm of the
alcohol itself
e concerns about wider issues: Smoke, deliveries,
access to homes, noise form deliveries and music,
being able to sleep
o details of the effect on children from customers of
other venues
e don't want a bar next door
e alcohol and drug fueled incidents causing local
children anxiety.

In relation to the protection of children from harm

Page 31



Page 32

objective, officers would make the following observations
regarding the reasons given in representations:
e many of the reasons for concern that this objective

will be undermined have been dealt with under the
other licensing objectives. The one that hasn't been
specifically touched upon is children’s ability to sleep
in the vicinity of the premises. Members may wish to
discuss this specific concern with any interested
parties present at the hearing who live near to the
premises and have children

e the drug and alcohol fuelled incidents mentioned are
not related to the operation of this premises as it is
not yet operating. Members should consider
whether or not there is a likelihood that this
premises operating would further contribute to
these issues. Whilst East Herts does not have a
cumulative impact policy in place the cumulative
impact of types of premises in an area can still be
considered.

3.44 The Home Office ‘Revised Guidance issued under section

3.45

182 of the Licensing Act 2003’ states in relation to the
protection of children from harm objective:

The protection of children from harm includes the protection
of children from moral, psychological and physical harm.
This includes not only protecting children from the harms
associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider
harms such as exposure to strong language and sexual
expletives (for example, in the context of exposure to certain
films or adult entertainment).

As stated in the Guidance, the council’s decision should
be evidence based, justified as being appropriate for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives and proportionate



to what it is intended to achieve.

3.46 Members should consider if they believe the applicant
has provided evidence that the licence, if granted, would
promote and not undermine the Licensing Objectives.
This evidence should be balanced against the evidence
given by those making representations that the licensing
objectives would be undermined.

3.47 Whilst the hours and activities applied for are within
those detailed within East Herts ‘Statement of Licensing
Policy’ this does not fetter members’ ability to decide that
shorter hours or a refusal are more appropriate in the
circumstances of an individual application. The Policy is a
starting point from which decisions can be made but
should the Policy be departed from then members
should clearly give their reasons for doing this.

3.48 Putinits simplest terms, what are the minimum
measures that can be put in place to address the
concerns? Refusal of the application should be the last
option considered.

3.49 In considering additional conditions, members should
decide whether these steps would in fact address their
concerns if the decision was made to grant the hours
requested.

3.50 For conditions to be enforceable they need to be clear,
unambiguous and free from subjective terms. If a
condition cannot be enforced then it should not be
placed on any granted licence.

3.51 Aside from adding conditions, it is open to members to
limit the hours of operation under the licence but clear
reasons for this step would need to be given. However, if
simply limiting the hours beyond those requested does

Page 33



not mitigate members’ concerns regarding the
promotion of the licensing objectives then the option to
also impose appropriate and proportionate conditions is
available.

3.52 When the Licensing Sub-Committee gives its decision to
those in attendance it should be made clear to all parties
how much weight has been attached to each submission
and why and what evidence members have relied upon
when reaching their decision.

4.0 Options
4.1 The actions open to the Licensing Sub-Committee are:

e grantthe application as requested if they feel the
application would promote and not undermine the
licensing objectives; or

e grant the application but at the same time impose
additional conditions or amend the activities or times
requested; or

e if Members believe that there is evidence that shows
that there are no steps that can be taken to ensure
that the application sought would promote the
licensing objectives then the application should be
refused.

4.2 When the Licensing Sub-Committee gives its decision to
those in attendance it should be made clear to all parties how
much weight has been attached to each submission and why
and what evidence members have relied upon when reaching
their decision.

5.0 Risks

5.1 A decision on the application must be made and any
decision made can be appealed at the Magistrate’s Court.

Page 34



Therefore the Licensing Sub-Committee should ensure that
when giving their decision on the application they give clear
reasons on how and why they have made their decision. In
doing so, the council’s ability to defend its decision is
strengthened and the risk of its decision being over-turned on
appeal is lessened, although, of course, this risk can never be
entirely removed.

6.0 Implications/Consultations

6.1 As with any application for a new premise licence /
variation of premise licence or review of a premise licence
there is a 28 day public consultation.

Community Safety

The report details the four licensing objectives therefore Community
Safety will be considered when determining the application.

Data Protection

Where the appendices have shown personal data this has been
redacted.

Equalities
Consideration has made to the Equality Act 2010 and the Public

Sector Equality Duty in this report and will be considered during the
Licensing Sub-Committee hearing.

Environmental Sustainability

No

Financial

There will be a cost to the authority in holding the Licensing Sub-
Committee hearing; this will be covered by the existing budget.

There would be a cost if the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee
is appealed to the Magistrates Court and the authority chooses to
defend that appeal.

Page 35



Health and Safety

No

Human Resources

No

Human Rights

As with all applications and Council functions, the Human Rights Act
1998 has been considered in this report and will be considered
during the Licensing Sub-Committee hearing.

Legal

All statutory requirements have been considered in preparing this

report.

Specific Wards

Yes - Bishop's Stortford - Central.

7.0 Background papers, appendices and other relevant material

7.1

7.2

Page 36

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018) -
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uplo
ads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705327/Revised

guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Ac
t 2003_ April 2018 .pdf

East Herts Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-2026

https://cdn-eastherts.onwebcurl.com/s3fs-public/2022-
03/Statement%200f%20Licensing%20Policy%202021-
26%20Mar%2022.pdf

East Herts Pool of Model Conditions 2021
https://eastherts.fral.digitaloceanspaces.com/s3fs-
public/2021-
08/P00l%200f%20Model%20Conditions%202021%20%28a

ccessible%29.pdf



https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705327/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705327/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705327/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705327/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://cdn-eastherts.onwebcurl.com/s3fs-public/2022-03/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202021-26%20Mar%2022.pdf
https://cdn-eastherts.onwebcurl.com/s3fs-public/2022-03/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202021-26%20Mar%2022.pdf
https://cdn-eastherts.onwebcurl.com/s3fs-public/2022-03/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202021-26%20Mar%2022.pdf
https://eastherts.fra1.digitaloceanspaces.com/s3fs-public/2021-08/Pool%20of%20Model%20Conditions%202021%20%28accessible%29.pdf
https://eastherts.fra1.digitaloceanspaces.com/s3fs-public/2021-08/Pool%20of%20Model%20Conditions%202021%20%28accessible%29.pdf
https://eastherts.fra1.digitaloceanspaces.com/s3fs-public/2021-08/Pool%20of%20Model%20Conditions%202021%20%28accessible%29.pdf
https://eastherts.fra1.digitaloceanspaces.com/s3fs-public/2021-08/Pool%20of%20Model%20Conditions%202021%20%28accessible%29.pdf

7.3 Appendix ‘A’ - Application for a New Premise Licence.

7.4 Appendix ‘B' - Conditions proposed by Hertfordshire
Police and agreed with the applicant.

7.5 Appendix ‘C’ - Representations against the application.

7.6 Appendix ‘D’ - Map showing location of the premises.

Contact Officer

Jonathan Geall - Head of Housing and Health
Contact Tel No 01992 531594

Jonathan.geall@eastherts.gov.uk

Report Author

Oliver Rawlings - Service Manager (Licensing &
Enforcement)

oliver.rawlings@eastherts.gov.uk

Page 37


mailto:jonathan.geall@eastherts.gov.uk
mailto:oliver.rawlings@eastherts.gov.uk

r/\1 East Hertfordshire For help contact
East Application for a premises licence community.protection@eastherts.gov.uk
i\_/:f-:ﬁ,s| Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01992 531503

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C  Yes (e No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name I ‘

* Family name | ‘

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(' Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (® Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 00031114
If your business is registered, use its

Business name Adnams PLC re)g/;i:cerelij Inamel_ gl uset
VAT number GB 10470212 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Public Limited Company

Page 38

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name | SOLE BAY BREWERY

Street |

District I

City or town ISouthond

County or administrative area ISuffoIk

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode |IP18 6JW
Country IUnited Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (  OS map reference ( Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |1 0

Street |High Street
District I

City or town |Bishops Stortford

County or administrative area |

Postcode IcM23 2LT
Country United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |1 7,000

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

v

Qb
(0)0]
¢
W
W




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O Oo0Oo00Xx0ooo

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

[ activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

< I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name | |

Details

Registered number (where | ‘
applicable)

Descripﬁrggéa%cant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PLC

Address

Building number or name |

Street

District |

City or town |

County or administrative area I

Postcode I

Country IUnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth | ‘ / | ‘ / | ‘
dd mm yyyy

* Nationality

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | 01 |/| 10 ‘ /’ 2022 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ‘ / | ‘ / | ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

The application is for a retail store, that will sell a selection of premium Beers, Spirits, Wine and accessories. Sampling of
product will happen in store, as well as occasional planned tastings.

Page 41

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time, ‘

state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes (& No
Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (@ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (& No
Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(® Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

Page 42

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N — R i e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End |:|
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End |:|
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End |:|
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors (' Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

We would likE permission to play background music in the store, for atmosphere.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 43

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

We would like to open at 8am on Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (® No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (@ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (@ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |09:00 End |21:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ,:‘ End |:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [09:00 End [21:00
Page 44

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End |:|
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End |:|
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End |:|
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" On the premises ('  Offthe premises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

We would like to open at 8am on Christmas Eve and NEW year's Eve

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor Pa 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Name

First name | ‘

Family name | ‘

Date of birth | | / I ‘ / ’ ‘
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

County or administrative area

Postcode

|
|
|
City or town |
|
|
|

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known) | ‘

Issuing licensing authority
(if known) | ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Page 46

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |09:00 End |21:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. s [ et
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ’:’ End D
WEDNESDAY
Start |09:00 End |21:00
Start ’:l End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’:’ End D
FRIDAY
Start |09:00 End |21:00
Start ’:l End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ’:’ End D
SUNDAY

Start |09:00 End |17:00

Start End

]
]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Chrlljtgmas Evi:

We would like to start at 8am on Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Adnams is a well respected producer of premium beer and spirits, with a brand reputation for quality, sustainability and
social governance. in our 150 years history, we have behaved responsibly towards the making and consumption of alcohol.
We have never recorded any licensing issues.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will install CCTV.
Full training will be provided to all the team.
A record of sale refusals will be kept.

¢) Public safety

A full risk assessment, including fire risk will be carried out. We will have first aid trained staff members and an easily
accessible first aid kit.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Our bins will be safely stored at the back and emptied regularly.

e) The protection of children from harm

We will run challenge 25 to protect children from the harmful effects of alcohol. Sale f alcohol will only be permitted to
people that look under 25 if they produce a valid ID that shows their age over 18 years old. The recorded music will not
have any inappropriate words.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 48

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 49

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 50

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 51

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 52

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees for all Licensing Act 2003 permissions have been set by central government. The fees are based on the non-domestic
rateable value of the premises. These are divided into 5 bands: band a NDRV £0 - £4300, fee = £100 band b NDRV £4,301 -
£33,000, fee = £190 band c NDRV £33,001 - £87,000, fee = £315 band d NDRV £87,000 - £125,000, fee = £450 band e NDRV
£125,001 and over, fee = £635

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment only at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00 Page 53

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

. understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15)

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

[ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | ‘

* Capacity | ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/east-hertfordshire/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 54

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 55

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




_ﬂm:

 CAR. PARK

GARDEN - .

"~ POLICE
~ STATION

o0

1. ™ GROUND FLOOR PLA\

HIGH STREET

| 6-12 nicH sTrReET

CGRAVIRGTITLE; |

| baiE , T T
. . . 04/13 - 1.100/ .

| AMDHEW RELLOGK AHCHITECTS

HE OLD WHITE
B RODK sTR
EAT BARDFIE

ESSEX
CM7 4RQ
¢ Foa Q1374

JOPTITLE;

BISHOPS STORTFORD . .
HZIRTS CM23 2LU :

GROUND. FLOOR PLAN
BLOCK PLAN
AS EXISTING

oeHe DEGHO

346 “_.H Pl

~ Page56




ADNAMS AGREED CONDITIONS

1. The primary purpose of the premises is a retail store, that will sell a selection of
premium beers, spirits and wine. Sampling of product will happen in store, as well as
occasional planned tastings.

2. Adigital closed circuit television (CCTV) system to be installed internally ensuring the
following:-

a. Itis maintained in good working order and faults are repaired without delay

b. All entry and exit points must be covered to enable frontal identification of
every person entering the premises in any light condition

c. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during times when customers remain on the
premises.

d. The CCTV shall cover clearly any area where alcohol is on display

e. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and
time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day
period.

f. A staff member from the premises who is knowledgeable with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises
are open to the public and this staff member must be able to show and
supply if requested a Police or authorised office recent data or footage with
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

3. The age verification policy operated at the premises shall be “Challenge 25”. This
means that whilst alcohol may be sold to persons aged 18 years or over, any person
who appears under 25 years of age shall be required to provide proof of age using an
acceptable form of ID. Notices advertising that the premises operate a “Challenge
25” scheme shall be displayed in a clear and prominent position at the premises
entrance(s)/and inside at the premises serving area and the website. The only forms
of ID that may be accepted shall be a proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram
logo:

a. Passport
b. UK photo driving licence
c. Military Card Id

4. DPS/PLH to ensure that all management and staff who are not personal licence
holders are fully trained and briefed on the four licensing objectives and Challenge
25, operating procedures, drugs policies and child sexual exploitation and anti-social
behaviour policies. Every 6 months these staff are to be given refresher training and
this is to be documented in such a way that it can be given to an authorised officer
on request. Staff should also sign and document confirming the training has taken
place and the date.

5. DPS/PLH will ensure that the details of those persons that have been refused sale /
delivery will be recorded in a refusals book, which will include date, time, name of

Page 57



persons if known, delivery address (if applicable) and reason for refusal. The refusals
book will be made available for inspection upon request within 24 hours for Police
and Local Authority Licensing Officers.

6. An incident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent, criminal or
anti-social nature and be available for inspection at all reasonable times by an
authorised officer of relevant responsible authority, it should record the following
details:-

e Time and date and nature of the incident,

e People involved

e Action taken

e Details of the person responsible for the management of the premises at the
time of the incident.

7. The premise licence holder or Designated Premises Supervisor to ensure groups of
people will not be allowed to gather/loiter outside the premises.

8. Customers shall not be permitted to remove from the premises, any open bottle for
consumption or disposal outside the premises.

Page 58



OBJECTION TO APPLICATION

Dear Sirs

Applicant Name: Adnams PLC

Name of Premises: Adnams

Postal Address: 10 High Street
Bishops Stortford
Herts CM23 21T

RE: Premises Licence New Application

B/S 22/1189/PL

I write to object to this application on several grounds. The application made by Adnams
PLC on your notice and then by Solebay Brewery on the application.

There are a multitude of reasons that this application should be declined and I shall highlight
them below:

As per your guidance:

“Representations may only be made on the grounds that the application would undermine one
or more of the Licensing Objectives:

» crime and disorder

» public safety

» public nuisance

» protecting children from harm™

The application
Is un welcome in a town where Alcohol is a major driver of anti-social behaviour and I object
to it on the following grounds:

* crime and disorder

It is a national statistic that alcohol and crime have a direct correlation to each other.
Unfortunately Bishops Stortford has one of the highest crime rates in the County.
Specifically looking at the published statistics, antisocial behaviour is incredibly
prevalent and is increasing. The sale of alcohol fuels this, especially when it is
promoted to purchase and leave the premises to consume. In reality we know that
shops that stock alcohol in this fashion promote loitering, theft, smoking and
antisocial behaviour.

https://ctimerate.co.uk/hertfordshire/bishops-stortford.

The police service in the County and the country as a whole is under resourced.

The Host night club and bar operate into the late hours of the evening, almost every
night there is a gaggle of drunk, abusive, aggressive patrons walking up Windhill,
dodging the oncoming traffic, lying on the road, having physical altercations till 4 in
the morning,

Despite repeated calls for Host night club to be brought under control, nothing has
happened. There were over 1000 complaints regarding the Host nightelub, without
any action being taken.

The purchasing of alcohol to drink on and off the premises 2 meters from our home
will draw these individuals further up Windhill, into a residential area.

We cannot be promoting this type of venue/shop/whatever it is purporting to be.
Please look at the statistics on the link above.

Page 59



P

P have no doubt that the existence of this new alcohol outlet would contribute to the
already increasing crime rate in our area. We should be trying to reduce it and not
ncrease it.

» public safety

Very much like the above, public safety and alcohol sale/consumption go hand in
hand.

We have the obvious safety concerns with people drinking too much. We do however,
also have specific issues with this venue.

1. Location — this venue Is on the comner of two roads, which has a very narrow
pavement. This is not safe as people who drink and come onto the road.

2. Deliveries. This venue will want to carry out deliveries. They should not be
stopping in front of the building. Tt is a main road. And there is nowhere to stop on
the side, unless it is done illegally. If they think that they will deliver to the rear of

the building, 1s. We can not have lorries and
pallets and kegs of beer being moved arouna ror noise and for the physical safety
of my family.

3. This above also rings true in terms of rubbish, bins and bottles. The application says
they will use the bins behind the premises, with respect, they shall not use large
bins right in front of my door where I have 4 young daughters living. The
prermises will not have unlimited access for refuse collection from the back. The
bins are cleared once every two weeks and there is no space for a second bin.

* public nuisance
1. Noise from the venue — physical noise of deliveries. Musical noise. T do not see any
reason why there should be music in a “shop™ in a listed building
2. Smoking
3. Deliveries
4. Blocking access to other services

= protecting children from harm

This as you are aware is an extremely important policy. We are not only talking about
protecting children from harm of the alcohol and the sale of it and consumption. We
are talking about the wider issues here.

Children of this age living right above this place have the right to live in safety and in
peace. To not fear for their safety or their health. To be able to sleep when they need
to and not be disturbed.

If this place is to be allowed to open our children shall suffer the following:

1. Noise pollution with an increased footfall of people to the area.

2. Smoke inhalation from people smoking downstairs outside the venue or near
it

3. Direct safety fears of delivery trucks and vans delivering large heavy iterns
which are usually thrown into venues and cellars.

4. Blocking their access to and from their home

5. Disruption due to the noise of deliveries.

6. Disruption due to the noise of the music at the venue — this is a listed
building.

7. The time until which this place would be open shall not allow them to sleep.
Then there is the clear up and closing down as well as the bins.

Conclusion

It is our submission that for all of the reasons above that this license application is
rejected. This should not be coming to our doerstep. The impact it will have on the area
is nothing but negative. The impact it will have on our children is not acceptable.

If this isé for a hearing I want to be informed.

age



Ry epinion is that it should be clear enough fo the Council that there is great harm here
and it shouldn’t even get to that stage. Pleas keep me informed.

Signed:

G e &
SA 6/777;6/"/'3,‘&/ corA I P
[ -

Page 61



A AT APET

& 2T

C @=L A T

O TE PP AS’

A oy s e G P o /m'/ s
/ﬁ/ﬁ‘é‘o/é’ CGn Cwn | Driiien RS Cavitme
ST e / A M‘)/(/Ay’ﬁ’c’\
o //Mo/ S e / ot D L S et

20 83ed

A A/L’/f-f 4,,44\4? /4;//5.'//‘/9
/(//‘ HTEESE) p Sl Ly A ™ s
0 ,77///&/// s PP SV G A TN

o ke V/&ny P -r}p&_
A s B ok A /ffét o /0—40

e P

Ig- 09 .2.2,

Sl LI, /@ B B preges

P S e L, Ko 79//9—44*? &

P12t //(4%': P T i A g — e P 76a,7
5, 2D L

m%/fw //t/a-«/—’/;//ear-?}

ZM&WW&WW
o g 8 ol e

/f O/b(/eyf- cz/wC olesoroles”

/2T

H.ogh SAees
/g/Ma/f ;/710/?76-’”

hr a /7 J)‘ﬁnﬂ:fﬂ/ rrdet G Richepl
Ny iadad /f/y/w e, “‘”"Q‘/’
ob/e/ So fhd( o/thiry & an oft lrena
at fo ;{,/4/, SHLeF o A GrOrals -

pué/f ¢ /ﬂ/% Z({/y LA, /p//&') 7‘/« Ao

A e o

(o922



AR e Lo e P

Publre  po g/%//

Came onNd GSerde( —

IncceaSed Sale of adehol with
eas el acceSS to 1k Lorll invAn
oPinon ComsSe mhote ant Sociall belhavigu

and crime due to 1t centin| (ocation.

SOl Ny o D Ery Ay Heties

Shrr a/f/fe/«e—o- e M(7 B
é/ P SnCrraet N LEnce g F
o KK P, e i Ly AT O e oo
V3 ALK S A Aok TR S S G S p e

Gy 7= 72’46‘/ el Ge AIEOA RS K
N (//_‘54J4/),M. Py Rar pmoe ke W«ilnf
o AEF— TV 7 750" F st = T P

z Pric, & B oA ol
o - -/
A P pE”
G S Sl T oy Breas ey S| D7)

I 2 L2

/ﬂ/e' F

iy
%Q'\C gc@ Jj/, caimg Lisonco
>lecaass o? 00@0/0 S’</Q05
—glg.otpm,{migizé o) S0 Mo k CU('EQ& @I/; OIbz'ﬂrf/Lﬂm

o bay iovd

€9 a3ed

’Qd‘m Ya (’}fmé e\, iﬂr{/«z & (va% Lo m
— \Jmulmé a Q?fb / s wmat (2,03@(;57,,;{
b Wavl? o an (v0><r£ ko oca
Viem D '\/S( W\ﬁo Se \meaeo ¢ M
Lagfo Mo o Wavé(meﬂg( méyg{u dun koo




9 P8ed

| P e G e [

|
Crme + Clusorckr
Puctc
Suotic NCOcnee.
Orotecting Cnuden Rem Neem

SKame A< ’PC]CIS'\/Q\\

i Sm@—m
V\auxtfcw fo

mw tvonffic

Threra ord- SOWL"@
Vm N b o~
ﬁi%//c_ LAPONA L.

’Cr/\'(/VKQ > ousorcla/

— Gbloc sﬁ ,
,pvo* (/LLA 7</b-~ e

—OL«h Al Sa w .

Public  AUsSance - Jts a(reaoitj

INCleaSed 4 fouble rfom other Near bj
Pleruses and 1 fee!l 1 would [l

s bo be Plogfessiviy ol e foc |
he LN & ceshdents ol ty:



BT T R = i

WITHDRAWN

.

‘ Tnceoase of public huisance
ond. anki - Secal helhajvar

? Moo ona N2 Sdracks ol el

A A Pales oy dergoun
Uﬁ‘\‘x e C\“lc‘&*w«\ %M Also
G«(,ﬂkhcg 0“\(3\‘ Soc\xﬁk Voo Lasscorr.

necease  salé of a\cho\

e aS e anty Soc&x \
e - anel

G9 9ded

INTe0Se  ont sl behay ~
ireveedeol kolfic on olvecol
0{1‘8@*(},0\ ovee | chilolren go;@( ‘
PU&JL\(, SOWQ&g



Brad.Wheeler
Withdrawn


! Bl K o O G e
i

99 p3ed

NEA By e al
e o NN
ey havC noige f (Bedruices fron Lﬁ:

S

e Qoo
PN Ledonan”

WITHDRAWN

1 AL Lol At o -
Noise , Gt Socidy behdviout i Moubie
14wy af the Jodd With denveny



Brad.Wheeler_1
Withdrawn


D T E P2

Sa ]gll 15t 4ef bh Che NaEuw Poucehonts
fte c/ 4 /){eo/ More /o*:-r-’eé /Ja,_,é-U o,-,_éa

Cé(,(édg JQ%AJ/ Z(/Le.a .

/Qp‘)\"(_ At Sl e(: {\Q‘;SC CV\.O( QI\tl‘ -
Sociall belhavisur  so  clese o regidensd
’)Nptr% Increasedd  okedivegen ¢ (emé/a

IC‘L/\loe Lku\cr_fﬁ S”@’ cLuLCLﬁ/\

WWC@ ucé
L &990 } ZMW

UG Sa A O
Ioeys S Vo abeatyy
VU sand e uod:»\u,r I

VV\-Q/VY\W \% PUJO Uc.

PVJO\A»LSKQ‘U\ Nense Fam\/\ﬂ
o oo\l \ijwfs 6@,@@
PQouS’Vv\cu/\ oML AN

/9 83ed

Qv\b\c/%c@ Newvrow poermests.
T\b\gg/\s;s»g +Aene D




HP T S o Eg St

89 p3ed

’?Jb\(c Nui Sanc @
rime v drsorder

Pblic sde
(dels s will stop childrenc

h ab
?W)b ak éﬁpelj e

Poblic sagsy- Nose considorodions

Pt sty porer

QM\Q g@@@% |

Fubhe %0«7@7




AL R P LT 2D A

Rbolic collet Rotectine, Chillre
e’*bl;‘ )\)wko‘a\ce SLPO::st\orw ~

Crime + Qetexcren

WITHDRAWN

~-Cruve? Oisoder
- Poblic go\gg% |
- Proteciing children

- ﬂOl'SG
— 7ot SUMUF (0( WUme” of [:fm.)Olfe"‘
“Came i o€\

- Ful:f.‘c Sqfe‘{j

69 93ed

- 'E,xc,u's of’ \ov“\_o\'f.\,a\s 01, zh,‘jé' 552 &
Ey ceds  Jdudhwrksteece  nenfc efT.



Brad.Wheeler_2
Withdrawn


AR E &Pt £ A TE AP
THE TOWN CapTRS VoSS MaT mESD  AWETHW
- DRV ESTABLUIUMSNT :
o crams ¢ DV 50Ros2 , Pubric MUSANCS
g Crrime Onbr  alEsoey
o public hosSauce

//4'-;\/,47-“//&5 o

R SN SO,

-

TR
\Woreyed neiie
MME INCrEOAC
@mﬁﬁd” childven

101

Nelze 4 o reaulreme Q—Q(
O\M 6&,\_\0 .

N ok \%Quw@/i
FPuv A




7. The time until which this place would be open shall not al

low th.
Then there Is the clear up and closing down as well as the bins, em to sleep.

Concluslon
RhwmmmmaﬂdMNMMthatmhumnapplkammelamd.mh

shoukd not be coming 1o our doorstep. The impact it will have on the area Is nothing but negative.
The mpact t will have on our children Is not acceptable.

I this Is set for 2 hearing | want to be informed.

My oplnkon Is that it should be clear enough to the Council that there Is great harm here and it
shouldn't even get to that stage, Pleas keep me informed.

z'uobl;}ed‘ a Mme ﬁfaﬂﬁé . he.

(C nUsance iy wz// caue . e

alreod) hone M ot in BLL and
Aot ?ee fhe neec;{;z/'pmare |

/4 &Fl'eMb% ROZL

Page 71



7. The time until which this place would be open shall not allow them tosieep
Then there is the clear up and closing down as well as the bins. o

Condlusion
e 85 our submission that for all of the reasons above that this license application is rejected. This

should nat be coming to our doorstep. The impact it will have on the area Is nothing but negative.
The tmpact it will have on our children Is not acceptable.

H this s set for a hearing | want to be Informed.

My opinion s that It should be clear enough to the Councli that there is grest harm here and it
shouldn't even get to that stage. Pleas keep me Informed.

dnonlar ok e (holded b s Aok U

/N'M’ .Iq’f»sév R Yo 95

Page 72



| Vome. __T E-mal Olqjjcd'z'out
‘ Pubbic Sofely
l
J‘ ?(QTQLJ('\V\QF C%lolf@ﬂ M\M
I ‘ lAO«YY\/L

|
Tublic &xw




From:

Sent: 20 September 2022 21:41

To: Housing & Health Services - Community Protection
Subject: [External] Re Adnams BS 22/1189/PL

Please accept this as yesterday was a bank holiday.

Applicant Name:  Adnams PLC
Name of Premises: Adnams
10 High Street
Bishops Stortford
Herts, CM23 2LT

Re: Premises Licence New Application/ B/S 22/1189/PL

| write to object to the application on the grounds of protecting children from upset and
disruption.

As one of the senior teachers at a local Primary School, | am gravely concerned by the
application outlined above. | am a teacher for the older children who live above the
proposed premises. The children have needed support from school staff due to the
alcohol and drug fuelled incidents on the High Street / Windhill. The children are
experiencing increased anxiety including nightmares. It is in my professional opinion,
incredibly detrimental to the health and well being of the children for a further alcohol
establishment to be opened beneath their house, which will only further fuel the vicious
cycle of anti-social behaviour in Bishops Stortford. They are a young family, with
enough already on the doorstep of their home without introducing another place to
create hotspots for issues and increased noise.

It is highly irresponsible to even consider this application, which I object to it in the
strongest manner.

As a mother of teenage girls, | won't allow my children to walk in Bishops Stortford at
night given the increasing anti-social behaviour and violence fuelled by alcohol and

drugs.

Regards

Page 74



From:

Sent: 21 September 2022 18:31

To: Housing & Health Services - Community Protection
Subject: [External] Premises License - Objection

Applicant: Adnams PLC
Name of premises: Adnams
Postal Address: 10 High Street, Bishops Stortford, Hertz, CM23 2LT

Dear Sir/Madame

| live in the Jacobean property High Street) directly premises for
which the licensing application is being made. As such | will be directly affected by any
noise from the shop below.

| understand the intended use is as an Adnams shop (similar the the one in Saffron
Walden) selling beers & wines, gifts and kitchenware. Assuming that is correct, | think it
will be a good fit with the building/surroundings.

My request is that the license (1) limits the sale of alcohol to 'normal shop hours', to
completely remove by biggest concern, which is the premises being used as a bar. |
would also like you to consider (2) removing the ability for music to be played. This will
almost certainly be audible in my property, and | do not see why it is necessary in a
retail shop, i.e. removing music will take nothing away from the shop, but will be a huge
benefit to me. All the local residents already suffer from the late night music played
almost nightly at Host. | clearly do not want any opportunity (however small) for this to
become a feature at 10 High Street.

Many thanks and best regards

High Street

Page 75



Basbow Lane
Bishop’s Stortford
Hertfordshire
cMm23
E-mail:
Tel:

Licensing Authority
East Herts Council
Wallfields

Pegs Lane

Hertford

SG13 8EQ

5 September 2022

OBJECTIONS TO LICENSING APPLICATION
22/1189/PL-SOLE BAY BREWERY
10 High Street Bishop’s Stortford CM23 2LT (ADNAMS PLC)

We write as the owner/occupiers of Basbow Lane CM23 2TW being three
apartments,

The proposed licence for alcohol and music to be provided in the listed building at 10 High
Street is objected on the following grounds:

1. 10 High Street is within a highly residential area, situated on a very narrow, busy road. It
is also only a few yards from the George Hotel and Host restaurant, the latter already
selling alcohol and providing loud music which we can hear from our flats. There have
been many occasions of drunken behaviour, spilling into Basbow Lane and into the
carriageway of High Street. We consider we already have a public nuisance from the
current drinks’ cans and glasses which also make their way into Basbow Lane. We would
also point out that people have used the walkway between Tees House and the High
Street residential and commercial properties in order to relieve themselves.

2. Residents o ire already subjected to drunken behaviour, the ground floor
apartment having the doorbell rung late at night and early morning. Cars parked outside

and the side of 10 High Street in Basbow Lane have been
‘keyed’ we understand. As there is not always lighting in Basbow Lane, our cameras do
not pick up clearly any disturbances.

3. We would suggest that more alcohol sales to any clientele of the proposed change of use
at 10 High Street would encourage even further nuisance and possibly criminal
behaviour.

4. There are several very young children in properties behind and next to 10 High Street,
which, currently, has a rear entrance and courtyard, being no doubt the proposed area
for recycling of bottles and cans. This area shares bin storage with 2 residential
properties at 8A and 10A High Street. The restaurants in North Street use their recycling
bins at around 11pm and 7am, only yards from the Basbow Lane flats.

Page 76



OBJECTION TO LICENSING APPLICATION 22/1189/PL — SOLE BAY BREWERY

In conclusion, the residents o wish to register their very strong objection to the
proposed change of use at 10 High Street.

Signed by:

Dated 5 September 2022

Page 77



Page 78



	Agenda
	5 Minutes - 20 September 2022
	6 Summary of Procedure
	7 Application for a new premises licence for Adnams, 10 High Street, Bishop’s Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 2LT (22/1189/PL)
	Appendix A - Redacted Application form
	Appendix A - UNREDACTED - Application form.pdf (p.1-18)
	Appendix A - Ground Floor Plan.pdf (p.19)

	Appendix B - Agreed conditions
	Appendix C RepresentationsAdnamsPublic
	Appendix C - Michelle + 51 - Unredacted.pdf (p.1-14)
	Appendix C - 3 Reps - Unredacted.pdf (p.15)
	Appendix C - 2 reps received by email - Redacted.pdf (p.16-17)
	Appendix C - Tees House - Unredacted.pdf (p.18-19)

	Appendix D - Location




